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Dear Mr. Kruger: N ‘

With reference to your letter of January 17th, thls is s
to advise that all the material developed by the ¥FBI in connection with
<our investigation of the assassination of former President Kennedy
was turned over to the Warren Commlsslon for its consideratlon.

.

dlssemlnaxion of the information in our reports. I hope you wm
understand my inability to be of asslstance In this lnstance.

Sincerely yours, o
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A : b. Edgar Hoava'

John Edgar Hoover ‘o
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